

Copy. Department of Indian
Affairs, Canada.
Ottawa,
Jan. 17/23.

Dear Sir, I have your letter
of the 9th instant. I am sorry
that I cannot furnish you with
copies of the various treaties made
with the Indians of Canada. I
sent as complete a set as
possible some time ago to
Mr. Hetchburn and I would
refer you to him for any
information that you wish
to have concerning these
treaties.

Yours very truly,
Hudson C. Scott

Deputy Superintendent
General.

Mr. C. Matheson
Sands B.C.

RG 10, C-11-2, vol. 11046
File/dossier 33/General
pt 3

INDIAN AFFAIRS
AFFAIRES INDIENNES

National Archives of Canada
Archives nationales du Canada

001673